

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[USITC SE-15-040]

Government in the Sunshine Act Meeting Notice

AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING: United States International Trade Commission.

TIME AND DATE: December 2, 2015 at 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: Room 101, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, Telephone: (202) 205-2000.

STATUS: Open to the public.

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:

1. Agendas for future meetings: none.
2. Minutes.
3. Ratification List.
4. Vote in Inv. Nos. 701-TA-526-527 and 731-TA-1262-1263 (Final)(Melamine from China and Trinidad and Tobago). The Commission is currently scheduled to complete and file its determinations and views of the Commission on December 16, 2015.

5. Outstanding action jackets: none. In accordance with Commission policy, subject matter listed above, not disposed of at the scheduled meeting, may be carried over to the agenda of the following meeting.

By order of the Commission:

Issued: November 23, 2015.

William R. Bishop,
Supervisory Hearings and Information Officer.

[FR Doc. 2015-30275 Filed 11-24-15; 11:15 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

resulted from fires at the Indiana Dunes National Lakeshore on March 10, 2012, and March 11, 2012. The Verified Complaint alleges that Defendants destroyed, caused the loss of, or injured, System unit resources, including experimental data and property owned by the National Park Service, and that Defendants are liable for response costs and damages resulting from the destruction, loss, and/or injury.

Under the Stipulation and Agreed Judgment, Defendants will pay to the United States \$72,500 for response costs and damages described in the Complaint. There is no injunctive relief under this Judgment.

The publication of this notice opens a period for public comment on the proposed Stipulation and Agreed Judgment. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division, and should refer to *United States v. Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Co., et al.*, D.J. Ref. No. 90-5-1-1-11105. All comments must be submitted no later than thirty (30) days after the publication date of this notice. Comments may be submitted either by email or by mail:

To submit comments:	Send them to:
By email	<i>pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov</i> .
By mail	Assistant Attorney General, U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044-7611.

During the public comment period, the proposed Stipulation and Agreed Judgment may be examined and downloaded at this Justice Department Web site: <http://www.justice.gov/enrd/consent-decrees>. We will provide a paper copy of the proposed Stipulation and Agreed Judgment upon written request and payment of reproduction costs. Please mail your request and payment to: Consent Decree Library, U.S. DOJ—ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC 20044-7611.

Please enclose a check or money order for \$2.75 (25 cents per page reproduction cost) payable to the United States Treasury. For a paper copy without the exhibits and signature pages, the cost is \$2.25.

Randall M. Stone,

Acting Assistant Section Chief,
Environmental Enforcement Section,
Environment and Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 2015-30161 Filed 11-25-15; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410-15-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Proposed Consent Decree Under the Clean Air Act

On November 17, 2015, the Department of Justice lodged a proposed Consent Decree with the United States District Court for the District of Columbia in the lawsuit entitled *United States v. HollyFrontier Refining & Marketing LLC, Frontier El Dorado Refining LLC, Holly Refining & Marketing Company—Woods Cross LLC, and Navajo Refining Company, LLC* Civil Action No. 1:15-cv-02024.

The United States alleges in its Complaint that HollyFrontier Refining & Marketing LLC, Frontier El Dorado Refining LLC, Holly Refining & Marketing Company—Woods Cross LLC, and Navajo Refining Company, LLC (collectively HollyFrontier) are liable for civil penalties and injunctive relief arising from alleged violations of the Clean Air Act, Section 211(h), 42 U.S.C. 7545(h), and the fuels regulations promulgated thereunder and published at 40 CFR part 80. This Complaint addresses HollyFrontier's self-reported violations of the Reid Vapor Pressure (RVP) standard for certain batches of gasoline produced at their respective refineries and introduced into commerce with a RVP in excess of the respective standard. The Complaint also addresses alleged self-reported fuel testing violations at their respective refineries.

The proposed Consent Decree resolves all claims alleged in the Complaint, provides for payment of a \$1.2 million civil penalty, and requires HollyFrontier to implement mitigation projects that are anticipated to reduce emissions of volatile organic compounds, including toxics, by an estimated 96 tons over the lifetime of the Consent Decree.

The publication of this notice opens a period for public comment on the proposed Consent Decree. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division, Environmental Enforcement Section, and should refer to *United States v. HollyFrontier Refining & Marketing LLC, Frontier El Dorado Refining LLC, Holly Refining & Marketing Company—Woods Cross LLC, and Navajo Refining Company, L.L.C.*, D.J. Ref. No. 90-5-2-1-1113. All comments must be submitted no later than thirty (30) days after the publication date of this notice. Comments may be submitted either by email or by mail: